STATE OF COLORADO
Department of State
1700 Broadway, Suite 550
Denver, CO 80290

Jena M. Griswold
Secretary of State
Judd Choate
Director, Elections Division

December 18, 2024

Sent only by email to: sleff@wlpplaw.com; tberg@teralogicnet.com

Suzanne Leff
8020 Shaffer Parkway, Ste. 300
Littleton, Colorado 80127

Tim Berg
(address not provided)

Re:  Complaint L2024-04 Suzanne Leff, Respondent
Notice of Investigation Extension

Ms. Leff/Mr. Berg:

Please be advised that the Elections Division (“Division”) is exercising its discretion under Rule
5.5.2 (8 CCR 1505-8) of the Secretary of State’s Rules Concerning Lobbyist Regulations to extend
the investigation deadline in this matter. The investigation deadline will be extended 30 days from
the original deadline of December 18, 2024, to Friday, January 17, 2025. The Division’s
investigation of this matter is ongoing, as we continue to gather pertinent information to assist with
our investigation of the allegations in the Complaint.

Please note that all documents and records related to the alleged violations in the Complaint,
including email communications, financial records, and other relevant documentation, must be
maintained until the final agency decision has been reached and all appeals have been exhausted.

If you any questions or concerns, please free to give me a call. Thank you for your attention this

matter.
Sincerely,
/slJames Scott
James Scott
Elections Division
Colorado Secretary of State

JAS/hs
Main Number (303) 894-2200 Website www.coloradosos.gov
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cc: Emilie Lorden; emilie@rklawpc.com
Thomas M. Rogers, IlI; trey@rklawpc.com
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